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TO:  Senator Catherine E. Breen, Senate Chair 

  Representative Teresa Pierce, House Chair 

  Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs 

FROM:  Senator David Miramant, Senate Chair DM by LLC 

  Representative Joyce (“Jay”) McCreight, House Chair JM by LLC 

  Joint Standing Committee on Marine Resources 

DATE:  May 19,  2021 

RE: LD 221, An Act Making Unified Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of 

State Government, General Fund and Other Funds and Changing Certain Provisions of 

the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years 

Ending June 30, 2021, June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2023 
 

 

On May 18, 2021 the Joint Standing Committee on Marine Resources was briefed by the Commissioner 

Keliher from the Department of Marine Resources on those portions of the LD 221 that are under the 

committee’s jurisdiction.  

The committee voted unanimously in favor of the budget changes and in support of the work of the 

Department.  

 

Thank you for considering our input on LD 221.  We are available to answer any questions that you may 

have. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc.   Members, Joint Standing Committee on Marine Resources 

 Marianne MacMaster, Clerk, AFA Committee 

 Maureen Dawson, OFPR Analyst 


